

11807 Wildcat Cove
San Antonio, TX 78254

jeewlie@gmail.com
(210) 803-0500

Julianne Hilf, RN



Professional Summary

Compassionate Critical Care Charge Nurse with 7 years of experience combined in Level III and level IV trauma centers. Experience in critical access hospital and emphasis on care of the patient with CVA and alteration in neurological function. Service-oriented with organized and proactive nature. Proficient in handling emergency situations and managing clinical staff.

Licenses

Registered Nurse, State of Texas, 2014- Present
Registered Nurse, State of Alaska, 2019- Present

Highlights

- * Effective communicator
- * Patient focused
- * Team player
- * Rapid Response/Code Blue team member
- * Knowledgeable in multiple EMR systems
- * Resourceful and able to multi task effectively
- * Uses critical thinking for intervention
- * HIPPA compliance
- * Diagnostic assessments
- * Fluent in English and Spanish
- * Compassionate caretaker
- * Procedural assistance
- * Management of vents and drips

Professional Experience

Emergency Department Charge Nurse- Contract RN **05/2021-Present**
& 07/2019-10/2019
Wrangell, Alaska

Integrity Staffing

- Provide compassionate and competent patient care in critical access hospital
- Coordinate emergency transport of patients through medivac
- Serves as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions by assisting MD during intubations, defibrillations, cardioversions, blood transfusions, conscious sedation, IV drips, and managing vents/airways

Emergency Department Registered Nurse **8/2020-05/2021**
Christus Santa Rosa- Westover Hills **San Antonio, TX**

- Staff nurse for designated Stroke Center in the Emergency Department
- Supported medical staff in the provision of immediate care for stroke, heart, sepsis and trauma alerts
- Responsible for managing direct care of patients with neurological deficits in collaboration with other health care team members
- Monitors patients for changes in status and indications of conditions such as stroke, sepsis, seizures and initiates appropriate interventions
- Administer diagnostic tests such as ECGs and laboratory tests as per doctor's orders/hospital policy

**Emergency Department Registered Nurse- Contract RN
Main Methodist Hospital**

**10/2019-04/2020
San Antonio, TX**

- Winter Staff nurse for level II trauma center that operated quickly and efficiently under the direct supervision of charge nurse
- Supported medical staff in the provision of immediate care for stroke, heart, sepsis and trauma alerts
- Responsible for managing direct care of patients with neurological deficits in collaboration with other health care team members
- Monitors patients for changes in status and indications of conditions such as stroke, sepsis, seizures and initiates appropriate interventions
- Administer diagnostic tests such as ECGs and laboratory tests as per doctor's orders/hospital policy

**Emergency Department Charge Nurse
Nix Health**

**11/2017-07/2019
San Antonio, TX**

- Under the general supervision of ED Director, Charge Nurse assumes responsibility for directions and coordination of all functions in the unit during designated shifts
- Role models professional standards of behavior of the nursing practice as evidenced by the Nurse Practice Act
- Participates in staff meetings and attends other meetings and seminars/professional development
- Makes decisions regarding activities within these areas based on Administrative Operation Standards, Nursing Administrative Standards, Human Resource Standards, and Standards of Care for the unit in collaboration with other members of management team
- Maintains compliance with federal, state and other governing bodies such as Joint Commission, DNV, and the South Texas Regional Advisory Council (STRAC)
- Assist with ensuring staff are checked off on competency validations
- Assist Education Department for skills fairs for entire Hospital system
- Participated in STRAC "Stop the Bleed" campaign

**Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse
Nix Health**

**11/2016- 11/2017
San Antonio, TX**

- Give compassionate care to critical patients suffering from injuries or debilitating conditions.
- Assess patients conditions, administer medications, and titrate drips
- Educate families about patient conditions and provide support as needed
- Proactively learned new procedures and treatment protocols from more established nurses
- Managed vents, airways, tracheostomies, central lines, peg-tubes, foley catheters, fecal management systems, and A-lines

**Emergency Department Registered Nurse
Nix Health**

**01/2016- 11/2016
San Antonio, TX**

- Provide care in a level 4 trauma center
- Skilled provider in various areas including triage, trauma, and critical care
- Accurately utilizes Emergency Severity Index triage system on every patient
- Serves as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions by assisting MD during intubations, defibrillations, cardioversions, blood transfusions, conscious sedation, IV drips, and managing vents/airways
- Knowledgeable with Cerner Med Series 4 and was designated Allscripts super user
- Ensure that measures are met as per hospital policy during stroke, heart, and sepsis alerts

**Ortho/Tele/Med Surg Charge Nurse
Nix Health**

**01/2015- 01/2016
San Antonio, TX**

**Home Health Nurse
Viva Pediatrics**

**10/2014-02/2015
Austin, TX**

- Provide overnight private-duty nursing for a five year old with multiple systemic complications
- Monitor respiratory status on ventilator; administer gastrostomy tube feedings; perform in and out catheterizations and intense physical therapy
- Serve as liaison and advocate between parents and the medical community

Education and Credentials

Associates in Applied Science in Nursing 05/2014
San Antonio College San Antonio, TX

Phi Theta Kappa- Beta Nu Honor Society 04/2013
San Antonio College San Antonio, TX

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Expires 2023

Pediatric Advanced Life Support Expires 2023

Basic Life Support Expires 2023

References

Hunter Gaylord, RN (413) 822-5168
Interim CNO for Wrangell Medical Center

Vanessa Barnes, RN (805) 944-4097
Emergency Department Administrative Director

Dr. Katherine Harrison (774) 262-3508
Medical Director for Nix Emergency Department

Dr. Jessica Lopez (917) 439-6971
Emergency Department Physician

Delia Reyes, RN (210) 535-2839
Emergency Department Registered Nurse